Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] SBE Request for Extension -- 16 NCAC 06E

From: Lou Martin <lou.martin@dpi.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Thomas Ziko <Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.gov>; deanna.townsend-smith@dpi.nc.gov; Lou Martin <lou.martin@dpi.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] SBE Request for Extension -- 16 NCAC 06E

CAUTION:

Ashley Snyder
Commission Counsel, Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

Dear Ms. Snyder:

In accordance with G.S. § 150B-21.13, the State Board of Education respectfully requests that
the Rules Review Commission (RRC) grant an extension of time to review the technical
changes you have suggested to rules for 16 NCAC 06E and resubmit those rules to the RRC
with the appropriate corrections.

Please inform us of the decision on this request as soon as possible so that the State Board can
comply with the RRC’s deadline for submitting the corrected rules.

Thank you.

Thomas J. Ziko

Interim General Counsel
State Board of Education
6302 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-6302
Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.gov
Office: 984-236-2249

From: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Lou Martin <lou.martin@dpi.nc.gov>; Thomas Ziko <Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.gov>
Subject: Request for Technical Changes - 16 NCAC 06E

CAUTION:

1



